

John Kennedy

From: Larry Davis [larry@radar-sales.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 12:27 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0074-ex-ML-2006

Attachments: Subject-0074-ex-ML-2006.doc



Subject-0074-ex-M
L-2006.doc (1...

Dear John,
Please see my attached request.
Thank you,

Larry G. Davis Ph.D.
President
Radtec Engineering Inc.
Tel: 303 438 8745
Fax: 303 438 8820
larry@radar-sales.com



2150 W 6TH AVE, SUITE F
BROOMFIELD, CO 80020
PHONE (303) 438-8745
FAX (303) 438-8820
info@radar-sales.com

December 7, 2006

John.kennedy@fcc.gov

Subject: 0074-ex-ML-2006

John:

Relative to our request for the utilization of the frequency band 7900 to 8400 MHz, the peak ERP would be 4.6 GegaWatts with emission of 40MOPON. Previously, under our signal license 5400-5600 MHz, we have been given CONUS. We would like CONUS to be granted for the 7900 to 8400 MHz as well. This application is for Doppler weather radars that are used to detect local precipitation and air turbulence. The CONUS request is for temporary testing of the weather radars at specific sites within the USA.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'L. G. Davis'.

Larry G. Davis, Ph.D.
President
Radtec Engineering Inc.
Tel: 303 438 8745
Fax: 303 438 8820
larry@radar-sales.com